1T FIRST PLACE /. TULSA OKLAHCMA 74103

(918) 582-1581
May 14, 1975

RECEIVED

MAY 19 1975
uc Gq c-

0il Conservation Commission ARTESIA, OFFICE
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88201

Attn: W. A. Gressett

Re: Grandi "A"-1
NW/4 SE Sec. 26-22S5-27E
Eddy Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In regard to your letter of April 17, 1975, regarding
the above referenced well. At this time we are trying to
make a deal to Farm Out this acreage and we would like to

have a little time to work on this before covering up the
conductor pipe.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Yours very truly,

APEXCO, INC.
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Loyd b. Somers
Division Production
Manager
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